From: Whittaker, Frank M

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 8:42 AM

To: Negley, Angela W <Angela.W.Negley@wv.gov>; Sheets, Mike - Purchasing
<William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>

Cc: Fleming, Emily J <Emily.J.Fleming@wv.gov>; Johansen, Paul R <Paul.R.Johansen@wyv.gov>; Brown,
Zack J <Zack.).Brown@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Approval: Reeds Creek Hatchery Recirculating Pump

Angie,

Your Emergency request for the purchase and replacement of the failed recirculation components at
The Reeds Creel facility is approved. Please follow all Purchasing Division Emergency Purchase
Guidelines, and provide all appropriate documentation as soon as it is available to insure timely issuance
of the purchase order.

Frank Whittaker, CPPB

Assistant Director

West Virginia Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street. East
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2316
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov

From: Negley, Angela W <Angela.W.Negley@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>

Cc: Fleming, Emily J <Emily.J.Fleming@wv.gov>; Johansen, Paul R <Paul.R.Johansen@wv.gov>; Brown,
Zack J <Zack.J.Brown@wv.gov>

Subject: Emergency Approval: Reeds Creek Hatchery Recirculating Pump

Importance: High

Good morning.

We have an emergency at the Reeds Creek Hatchery.

A large water pump providing recirculating water for the Reeds Creek Hatchery caught fire and was
destroyed. The Hatchery operates on 80% recirculated water, if another pump were to go down we
would be in danger of losing all the trout at the Hatchery. We need to replace the pump, motor, and
damaged electrical components as soon as possible to insure the Hatchery continues to function.

We anticipate the cost to be $35,000.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
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Thank you in advance for consideration of my request.

Angie

Angela White Negley, CPPO, CPPB

Chief Procurement Officer

West Virginia Division of Natural Resources — Administration
Property & Procurement Office

324 4™ Avenue

South Charleston, WV 25303

Email: Angela.W.Negley@wv.gov
Telephone: 304-558-3397

Fax: 304-558-2165

Cell: 304-941-7401

WVDNR

West Virginia Division of Natural Resources



mailto:Angela.W.Negley@wv.gov

